Simon Davis

From: Dawn Appleton |

Sent: 16 January 2025 16:47

To: Simon Davis

Cc: Peter Cleveland

Subject: AL/137/24/RES Land Rear of Meadow Way - Email 1 of 3

Attachments: Hook Meadow - Drainage Statement (B0457) - PO5_Part2.pdf; Hook Meadow -

Drainage Statement (B0457) - PO5_Part1.pdf

CALITHON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
oropening.

Hi Simon,
Apologies if this was missed.
I’ve attached the statement in sections in this and following emails as it is very large.

Whilst writing, we can see that there are highways and flood risk responses that are still uploading. Are they
available for you to send to us?

Regards

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 January 2025 10:13
To: Peter Cleveland J

Cc: Dawn Appleton < NG
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AL/137/24/RES Land Rear of Meadow Way - CIL

Dear Peter,

| have had a message from Aldingbourne Parish Council to say “The parish council discussed the above
reserved matters application at its meeting on Tuesday and is in the process of submitting a reply, however
the "updated drainage statement" referred to by Henry Adams for the applicant Redrow at para 6.36 and
6.38 of the current application does not seem to be on the portal. | believe it was supposed to be an
attachment. | know that developers can upload all their own documentation, but this is a part of our
submission, and | would be grateful if you could let me know if it is actually missing, or if it is labelled under
something different.”

| can’t see this on our website, and | have also checked the files submitted through the Portal in case we
missed it at our end. Can you advise as | will need to respond to APC.

Thanks
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AL/137/24/RES



